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Gffice of the Vice Chancelior for Faculty and Staff Relations
535 East 80" Street, New York, N.Y. {6021
213/794-5353

MEMORANDUM.

T Coliege Presidents,
Dean of The CUNY Law School
i2ean of the Sophie Davis School of Bliomedicat ducation

FROM: Vice Chancellor Brenda Richardson MaicaT@MW
BATE: _January 26, 2005

SUBJECT: Substitute Appointments Clarification

i write o clarify my memorandum of December 17, 2004, in which | outline
procedurss to be used when appolting insfructionad stalf {o substitule positions.
Pisase note thatl the need o submi 3 Personned Vacanoy Notice (PVN) when
appoiniing a substitufe spplies to the following titles Gniy

Hlsghar Education Cfficer titles,
College Laboratory Techniclan tiffes,
Ragearch Assistants, and

Research Associales,

Faculty positions are éxciuded from this reguiremant.

i remind you that under the farms of the Collective Bargaining Agreerment, faculty
appointed on a subsfitle basls are fo be used o fill vacancies caused by leaves
andior emergencies. The subsfitiie title 5 not to be used to aveid the search
process. The four semester Enit on substitttes continues o apply o facully,

ifyou have questions or concsins, please fee! free to call me.

e Chancelior Matthew Goldstein o /
Exacutive Vice Chancellor Selma Botman
Senior Vice Chancellor Allan Debrrn
Dean Ghyisns Waters
Mr. Raymond O'Brien
Labor Designees :
Humian Resotrce Direciors
- Compliance & Diversity Officers



